On 10 June 1965 Professor R. E. Vowels, head of the School of Electrical Engineering, reported to the Electrical Engineering Advisory Panel on the school’s recent demarcation into departments. It is unclear as to exactly when this division had actually occurred, but it appears likely to have occurred close to this date, due to the appointment of two new professors. And so the Department of Electric Power Engineering came into existence, with Professor R. E. Vowels as the first head.

On 8 September 1980 Council altered the name of the school to the School of Electrical Engineering & Computer Science effective from 1981 (resolution 80/139).

On 10 December 1990 Council approved the change in name of the school back to the School of Electrical Engineering effective from 1 January 1991 (resolution CL90/108v).

On 9 November 1998 Council changed the named of the School of Electrical Engineering to the School of Electrical Engineering & Telecommunications (resolution CL98/80b).

At the end of 1998 the department structure within the School was replaced by a series of discipline groups (file 973233, folio 49). The Department of Electric Power Engineering thus ceased to exist from this date.

Unregistered preceding agencies:

Unregistered succeeding agencies:

Superior agencies:                  Period of relationship
260      Department (1949 - 51) / School of Electrical Engineering (1) (1951 - 80) / Electric    1965 - 1998

Unregistered superior agencies:

Unregistered subordinate agencies:

Record series created by this agency (in chronological order by start date):       Date range of creation
585      Annual Reports of the Department of Electric Power Engineering of the School of Electrical Engineering / Electrical Engineering & Computer Sciences       -